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Presenter(s):

IZI Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Jesus Diaz-Wever, C.C. Winn High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the C.C. Winn High School Silverline team for earning a prestigious
Division I rating at the TDEA Fall Field Assessment in Laredo, Texas.

D Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

j : _Identi j e required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principal
SUBJECT: Agenda Item D
DATE: Dec. 2, 2024

I am requesting the following to be placed as an Agenda Item for the Board Meeting on Dec. 17, 2024.

On Nov. 21, 2024, the C. C. Winn Silverline team earned a prestigious Division | rating at the TDEA Fall field assessment
in Laredo, Texas.

They are the first dance program in EPISD to participate and conquer a competition that is solely ran by Dance Educators
and based off true Dance TEKS and technique. Silverline was the highest rated 5A team of the day with a remarkable
2745.5 total score. They were also 2™ overall, following closely behind the 6A United Lariettes.

Winn HS & administration s proud of the girls for being a part of this new, groundbreaking competition and representing
their school and district with a Division I.

Thank you very much for your consideration.
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John Cox, Depuﬁ/kﬁperintendent for C&I
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